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From:                                   McCurdy, Martin [Martin.McCurdy@NRCan-RNCan.gc.ca]
Sent:                                    Thursday, September 29, 2011 12:13 PM
To:                                        iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc:                                        Phyllis Beaulieu; Percival, John
Subject:                                Rescheduling Stream Sediment Survey Activity
 

Good afternoon Ms Porter,

Our intention to carry out the collection phase of a geochemical stream sediment and water survey during the fall has changed. 
We now propose to carry out this survey in 2012, either in June or July, depending on local conditions such as caribou migration
and weather.  Can you let me know how this will affect our current Water Licence Application? Will a new application be required? 
Thank-you very much.

Marty

Martin W. McCurdy 
Exploration Geochemist/Geochimiste prospecteur 
Geological Survey of Canada/Commission geologique du Canada 
mmccurdy@NRCan.gc.ca, (613) 995-4430 
Natural Resources Canada, 601 Booth Street, Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0E8 
Ressources naturelles Canada, 601 rue Booth, Ottawa (Ontario) K1A 0E8 
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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